SANGAM T.D

Full-Stack Java Developer

Self-driven and knowledgeable computer science student with demonstrated experience in developing user-friendly software applications, coding and testing features, and providing engineering support. Knowledge of multiple programming languages and software development tools, excellent problem-solving skills, and ability to perform well in a team.



xangam.sangu456@gmail.com

hackerrank.com/sangam_sangu456

github.com/Sangam-Sangu

+91 8861322550

in linkedin.com/in/developer-sangu

EDUCATION

M.Sc in Computer Science

Mangalore University

11/2020 - 12/2022

CGPA 7.88

Bachelors's in Computer Application

Mangalore University

07/2017 - 10/2020

Percentage 60%

PROJECTS

Smart Intelligent Traffic Monitoring Using Machine Learning

Mangalore University

05/2022 - 11/2022

In recent years the popularity of private cars is getting urban traffic more and more crowded. This project includes the design and implementation of an intelligent and automated traffic control system which takes advantage of computer vision and image processing techniques using the CNN Algorithm.

Technology Used

• Front-end: HTML and CSS.

• Server side: Python.

• Framework: Flask.

Car Rental System

Mangalore University

11/2021 - 05/2022

The Car Rental System has been developed to override the problems Prevailing in the practicing manual system managing the information of customers and car booking. The purpose of the Car Rental System is to automate the existing manual system with the help of computerized equipment and full-fledged computer Software.

Technology Used

• Front-end: HTML and CSS.

Database: MySQL, XML, JavaScript.

Webserver: XAMPP, WAMP

LARACOM (Online Shopping)

Mangalore University

05/2020 - 11/2020

The Internet become an essential part of our daily life, and companies realize that the Internet can be a shopping channel to reach existing and potential consumers. With this consensus online shopping as a whole has rapidly grown.

Technology Used

Front-end: HTML And CSS.

Server Side Language used: PHP

• Framework: Laravel

SKILLS

HTML & CSS Bootstrap JavaScript AngularJS

Core Java 8 MySQL JPA with Hibernate

Agile Scrum Sprint 1 & Sprint 2 Spring 5.0

Knowledge in illustrator and Mongo-DB C & C++

Strong Leadership Communication & Collaboration

Analytical thinking Problem-solving Python

WORK EXPERIENCE

Sunbiz Sollutions (12/2022 - 06/2023)

MS Office (Word, Excel & PowerPoint)

-Worked as a Tracer to ICICI Personal Loan Portfolio. *Led daily facility operations of the team and examined the process to ensure they were working properly And Communicating information to Teammates. *Lead monthly meetings with 15+ members of the team to identify challenges and resolve issues. *Conducted Team meetings with Sub-branch about new tracing tool features and Explained way off How to use tools effectively on them.

Let's Pro Academy Mysore. (07/2022 - 11/2022)

-Me Appointed as a project intern to work on Project entitled as "Smart Intelligent Traffic Monitoring Using Machine Learning".

CERTIFICATES

Java Full Stack Developer. - (08/2023 - Present)

Certification Provider: EduBridge Learning Pvt. Ltd

Python Fundamentals for Beginners. - (12/2022 - Present)

Certification Provider: Great Learning

LANGUAGES

English

Full Professional Proficiency

Kannada

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

Cloud Computing

INTERESTS

Listening Music | Travelling

Playing Video Games

Reading Novels

Learning New Skills

Photography

Watching Movies and Sports